
London Early Years Campaign 
– Children with SEND:  
Frequently Asked Questions 
 
These Frequently Asked Questions were last updated on 4 October 2019.  
 
1. Is the grant £20,000 in total, with one bid being successful, or is the idea is 

that several organisations will bid for smaller amounts?   
 

We will fund just one project, with a value of up to £20,000 (as opposed to 
several smaller grants). 

 
2. Will priority be given to bids which target areas with high eligibility and low 

take up for the free early education for two-year-olds?  
 
No, but you will need to give a clear rationale for working in the location you have 
chosen. 
 

3. How can a suitable target area for this project be identified, since children 
may not yet have been identified as having additional needs? 
Proposals should identify a specific target group or/and location for their 
activities. Please refer to sections 3 and 4 of the Request for Proposals document 
for guidance around the beneficiaries of this project and selecting a target 
location and/or target group. All proposals should set out a clearly identified need 
or rationale for the target location and/or group chosen.  

 
4. Can organisations collaborate to apply for this funding? 

Yes, although there will need to be one lead organisation who makes the 
application. Partnerships don’t necessarily need to be formal – you can set this 
out in your application.  

 
5. Are applicants expected to provide match funding? 

There is no expectation that match funding will be provided, however any 
contribution from partners is welcomed, particularly where it will extend the reach 
of the project. Any confirmed match funding should be detailed in Section D of 
the application form and Appendix A, outlining the overall budget for the 
programme. The availability of match funding will not influence the outcome of 
the application. 

 
6. Could this funding be used to support an existing project which was 

stopped due to lack of funding? 
 

Potentially, yes; however, you will need to be able to clearly explain the ‘value 
added’ by the project you’re proposing - in other words, how it differs to the 



service your organisation already provides. You will also need to clearly 
demonstrate how the project meets the aims and objectives of the London Early 
Years Campaign: children with SEND grant. 

 
7. Can this funding be used to extend or add value to an existing project? 
 

Potentially, yes; please see response to question 5. 
 
8. Can local authorities apply? 

Yes. We welcome applications from all organisations that have excellent links 
with families with children with SEND, and a good understanding of the barriers 
to take up of free early education specific to those families. Please see Section 6 
of the Request for Proposals document for more details. 

 
9. Can projects work across a whole local authority, as opposed to just at 

ward level? 
 

Yes. You will need to give a clear rationale for your project’s locality and/or target 
group – be that at neighbourhood, ward or borough level. If your project is 
targeting a specific community group, it may even be delivered across more than 
one borough. Please see section 3 and 4 of the Request for Proposals document 
for more details. 

 
10. Could a proposed project support access to early education for children 

with SEND, rather than raising awareness? A lot of work has been done to 
raise awareness already – we now want to ensure children with SEND can 
access services. 

 
Please refer to section 2 of the Request for Proposals for the desired aims and 
objectives of this grant. In line with the Mayor’s London Early Years Campaign, 
this grant is focussed on increasing awareness of free early education for two-
year-olds and its benefits, as well as improving early identification of children with 
additional needs. A project which seeks to support access to early education for 
children who have already been identified as having additional needs is likely 
‘one step on’ from the perimeters of this grant.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 


